City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/POL-497
Addendum 



Updated 2/9/2010

 The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid/POL-497, titled 28 Foot Aluminum Police Patrol Boat released on 1/15/2010. The due date and time for responses has been updated to 2:00pm, (Pacific) 2/17/2010. This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	1/19/2010
	1/20/2010
	After reviewing the specifications for the proposed Police boat it appears to us that this boat has a formed bottom and not a full keel bottom. The specified hull design is similar to a single piece bottom found in river jet boats.

Item # 9, Will a heavy duty 1/2 alloy #5086 Keel assembly producing substantial strength as a centerline structure that penetrates the bottom plates and is engineered to the American Bureau of Shipping Standards structural requirements providing hull strength in beaching and sudden impacts with a reinforcing beaching plate be acceptable?

Item # 4, solid chine extrusion 6063-T52 as a connecting material for the bottom and the side seams.

Extrusions used as indicated will suffer serious corrosion over a short period of time. This is due to the issue of mixed metals.

Will you accept a structurally superior design that does not utilize or require extrusions as connection points for the bottom and the sides?


	I would say yes as long as it is "structurally superior".



	

	2
	1/21/2010
	1/21/2010
	The specifications indicate a 20 degree deadrise with a 60 degree entry.  Our question is will alternate options submitted be reviewed/taken into consideration or rejected?


	We will take them into consideration


	

	3
	
	2/9/2010
	
	
	The due date has been updated to 2/17/2010 at 2:00 PM

	4
	
	2/9/2010
	
	See Question #1 above -  Item #9,  yes, a heavy duty 1/2 alloy #5086 Keel assembly will be acceptable as long as it is structurally superior.  Describe what you are offering.  

See Question #1 above, Item # 4, yes, as we will accept a design that does not utilize or require extrusions as connection points for the bottom and the sides as long as it is structurally superior.  Describe what you are offering.

	

	5
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #3. Is a 60 degree “V” at the bow mandatory?  


	No, describe what you are offering.

	

	6
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #7. What strength is required for the tow bit?


	It shall be able to tow a 40 foot boat.
	

	7
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #9. Would the city entertain the inclusion of a beaching plate on the bow?


	Yes, provide the beaching plate as an optional price.  This price will not be evaluated.
	

	8
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #12. Is plywood covered vinyl mandatory for cabin deck? 
Also, size of compartment for tow-fish?


	No, a welded aluminum decking is ok as long as it is non skid. Describe what you are offering.

The compartment shall fit the tow fish which is 12” tall, 13” wide and 56” long.  

	

	9
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #13. Must the head be on the starboard side? 


	No, but a 6’4” tall officer must be able to stand up to use the head.  Describe what you are offering.


	

	10
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #15. Definition of Gull Wing evacuation hatch?


	The forward hatch must be large enough to accommodate easy access for a person to deploy the tow-fish.
	

	11
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #19. Is there a better definition of Consoles?
	The console is a place to store electronics, tickets books etc.
	

	12
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #20. Is there better definition/design information of transom?


	The ROV will be stored in the transom.  The cable is 300 feet long and has a 1 inch diameter.  It will be stored in the compartment under the back deck.
	

	13
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #23. Is there a better definition of side trays?
	The side trays should be able to store small pieces of equipment.
	

	14
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #28. Is larger fuel capacity OK?
	Yes, however, the fuel capacity cannot be exceed 150 gallons.
	

	15
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull # 48. Are other location options for mini-microwave OK?


	Yes, you can provide another option for the mini-microwave.
Describe what you are offering

	

	16
	1/25/2010
	2/9/2010
	Hull #53. Is there a better definition/detail of deck seating? 


	No, we just need some where to sit in the back of the boat. Describe what you are offering.

	

	17
	1/26/2010
	2/9/2010
	What is the size of the compartment required to store the tow fish below deck?
	See answer to #7.
	

	18
	1/27/2010
	2/9/2010
	It is noted that a trailer has not been ordered.  Does this mean the boat will be moored? If so, bottom paint is recommended.
	
	Cost of the boat shall include bottom paint.

	19
	1/28/2010
	2/9/2010
	Item #48 refers to being wired to the shore power panel; however we do not see shore power as a specificed item.
	
	The following shall be added to the specification and shall be to the cost of the boat.  AC/DC master distribution panel, with 30 amp shore power plug (Smart Plug Systems LLC) to accommodate on board generator and other specified equipment.  This panel should be equipped with 6 extra circuit breakers in addition to those required to support requested equipment.  Distribution panel should be able to accept power from either shore power or generator.



	20
	
	2/9/2010
	
	
	Revise specifications, Item #68 to the following.  The boat is desired to be delivered by July 1, 2010.  Please state the date you can deliver.
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